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MEMORANDUM

TO: Barbara Jakub, P.G.
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Health Care Agency

CC: Geoff Sears
Wareham Property Group

Markus Neibanck
City of Emeryville Redevelopment Agency

FROM: Peter J. Cusack, REA I %K/

Treadwell & Rollo, Inc.
DATE: 10 May 2011

PROJECT: EmeryStation Greenway
Fuel Leak Case Number RO000201
Hydraulic Electro Service
5812 Hollis Street
Emeryville, California
Project: 730482302

SUBJECT: Teleconference Meeting Notes
Number of Pages: 1

Per our teleconference this morning at 10:00 AM regarding the review of information submitted on 5 May
2011 which presented the analytical results and request for case closure of the UST Site at 5812 Hollis
Street, Emeryville, CA, this memorandum documents that Ms. Jakub has given her approval to continue
with construction of the proposed building which includes pouring the foundation system.

We will submit to Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) in the near future the analytical results
of the bottom confirmation soil samples collected beneath the areas that were over-excavated at the site,
and a statement of which agency has jurisdiction overseeing specific activities at the site.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please call.
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